Truro Planning Board Agenda
Wednesday, November 6, 2019 — 5:00 p.m.
Truro Select Board Meeting Room

Truro Town Hall
24 Town Hall Road, Truro, MA 02666

Open Meeting

Public Comment Period

The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no
more than 5 minutes.

Public Hearing — Continued

2019-006/PB Abigail B. Schirmer, Audrey Schirmer, and Joseph M. Schirmer seek approval
of a Preliminary Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land, pursuant to G.L. c. 41, §81S and §2.4 of the
Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to property
at Route 6 and Amity Lane, Truro, MA, Map 46, Parcel 8. REQUEST TO CONTINUE TO 12/4

Board Action/Review

Update on past Work Sessions.
Update on Planning Board/Select Board ADU Ad Hoc Subcommittee Work Sessions.

Discussion — Request from the Charter Review Committee for consultation with the Planning
Board and potential recommendations on charter revisions. (Emails attached.)

Discussion and approval of Commercial Site Plan Review packet.

Discussion for setting dates for future Board public workshops.

Approval of Minutes

June 19, 2019
October 8, 2019 — 3 Edgewood Way (Castle Hill) Site Visit Minutes

October 23, 2019

Next Meeting | _ Office of Town Clerk
Treasurer — Tax Collector

Wednesday, December 4, 2019, at 5:00 p.m.; please note time change ' (5q pm

NOV -4 2019

Adjourn | Received T?W FTRURO |
' By R .
L . -_} —————

|



9301

sjun Sur[omp Jo JaquinN

*039 “(s)3urp[ing ‘sAemyem ‘Supjred £q umop uax0Iq AZBIIA09 0] JO (%) JUIJIJ
Syoeq)as v

Sunjred [y
:SunSIXy

‘uerd

au1s a3 Jo maraar sadoad ayp 10y Aressaoou uoneuioyul 3uruoz ajqedrjdde 1oyp0 Aue pue ‘sudis
JO 9z1s £199] a1enbs Jo junowe [€10} ‘sjrun SuI[[aMp JO Joquinu 039 ‘(s)3urp[ing ‘skemyem
‘Sunyred Aq umop uay0i1q ‘93e10A09 10] JO Juad1ad {syoeqias ‘Funyred (e ISI] ISnW YoIym
jeu10] 9[qe} & ur pade[d aq [[eys uonewojur siy [, ‘pasodoid pue Junsixo yjoq ‘yuswdojorap
$,911s 93 Suiptedal uoneuLiojul mejAg suruoz d[qesrjdde [y :uoneuoju] 3uluoy

¢ Be

‘Kirodoxd
ot 03 $s900e Jurpraoad 1o Furpunoq s3091s se yons ‘Airodoid joalqns a3 93800 03 UOBULIOUT I B¢
juarorgns ururejuod ue[d snoo[ € pue molie YIou y :de uoneoo/MOITY YLON

:3uImo[[0J oY) urejuod [reys sue[d poprwugng - [eIOUID) "eg

1331e] 10 (,0p=,1) 199} A110] s[enba your auo Jo o[eos e je paredaid oq [[eysS sue[d S qz
IoouISuy [eUoISsajoId ]

pue J0A9AINS pueT pardlsi3oy e Aq padues pue pousis ‘paredard oq [[eys sue[q 911S ¥

Sug[d INIg

pieog Suruue[d oy Aq paxmbar 1o ojqedridde oq Aew jey) UOTIBULIOJUL JOIO AUY ‘31

00j Surfy o[qeorddy 1

Ioourguy [euorssajolid e Aq padwels suone[noed o3eureip jo sordoo ¢ 91

901JJ() SIOSSASSY OINI], AU} WOJJ PaureIqo Isi| sronnqe ) Jo Adod paynd) Pl

MIIADY el pard[dwo) 01

ISI[[OYD SIy) Surpn[oul uoneuLIoyur pasnbar 1oypo pue suefd parmbax oy jo sardos ¢ ‘q1

MITAY ue[d IS 10J uonedrddy oy Jo sardod 4] pue [BUISLIO UY Bl

SjuowdIMbay Ue[d pue soanpadoig

Popa9u J1 ‘uoneuedxy PapnPUL papnpuj judwdambay ‘ON

10N

;93 :aweN jueotTddy : SS9IpPPVY

eodlddy - 1SITMOIIHI MIIATY NV1d 3LIS TVIOUININOD - €£°0.



930¢

‘sour] A119doad woiy syoeqIas

Surpnyour ‘seoueuaindde 19U30 pue ‘SJUSWASED ‘SANI[I0B] 9FLUIBIP ‘SANI[NN [[B ‘SBAIR 9OIAIDS
Sunysiy ‘syrem ‘saanp ‘Sunyred ‘(s3uipmqg Sunsixa [[e Jo 199} a1enbs ul vase 100[} $S0I3
pue 1095 ul Y19y [[BISAO0 ‘SLI0)S JO Joquunu oy} Surpnjour) sSuIp[ing Surisixa Jo Uonedo|

¢qe

'SpPa9(J JO AnSISOY Ajuno)) d[qeisuieq Y} Jo sjudwaInbar
oy 03 ururojuod uefd pakoAIns & UO UMOYS JO[ O} JO SUOISUSWIP PUE BAIER [€}0],

[9¢

:3UIMO[[0] 9y} SUIMOYS - UB[J SUONIPUO)) FUNSIXY

q¢

S|OqUIAS [[e JO puago]

9 B¢

S91Bp UOISIAdI Juanbasqns pue (s)uerd oy Jo uoneredard ayp Jo a1eq

(s)ueorjdde oy pue (S)IoUMO P10 Y} JO SOWEBN

Kxodoad oy Jo ssarppy

109[01d a3 Jo uondLIdSAP puR SWEN

“3urpnjouy - Yoo[g oL

¢ B

9[eos oydein

v BE

*SOOUQIQJAI paop pue ueld [[e pue
sroquinu (s)[9o1ed pue (S)deJA Se[}Y SI0SSISSY OINIT OUJ :UOHBULIOJU] PId(] PUB JOSSISSY

€ B¢

uerd oj1s
oy Jo maraar zodoid ot 107 Aressaoou uoneunioyur suruoz o[qedrdde oo Auy

Su3rs Jo 9zIS

109J a1enbs Jo junowe [€)0]

sjun Sur[omp Jo JaquinN

*039 “(s)3urp[ing ‘sAemyem ‘Sunjred £q umop uax0Iq AZBIIA09 0] JO (%) JUIDIJ

S40BQS [V

Sunjred [y

:pasodoig

ued 9118
oy} Jo maraal 1adoid ay 10 A1essaoau uonzewojul Sutuoz d[qedrdde 1oyjo Auy

SU3IS JO 9zZIS

199J a1enbs Jo junowe [€}0],

Popa9u J1 ‘uoneuedxy

papnpuj
10N

papnpuy

juduwdaInbay

‘ON

:93eq

:aweN jueotTddy : SS9IpPPVY

eodlddy - 1SITMOIIHI MIIATY NV1d 3LIS TVIOUININOD - €£°0.




930 ¢

ZIS UL, ] X ,,8 1589
18 9q Isnw SUIMBIP SIYL .0~ = .8/ UBY} JO[[BWIS OU JO J[BIS © J© ‘suoisudwip surpnpour | g -o¢
‘SOPIS [[B WOIJ PIMIIA Sk (S)IuIp[Ing [[€ JO JOLIIXI A} JO (S)SuImelp y :uoneady suipjing
‘paredtput
9q [[BYS SSurpIng [1e Jo 199J a1enbs Ul BaIe JOO[J SSOI3 PuUE 109] UI JYSIY [[BIOAO ‘SILIO)S I -o¢
JO Ioquinu oY ], 9IS AU} U0 pajedo] 9q 0} (S)3uIp[ing [[& Jo Uoneoynuop] uoned0 Jurp[mng
:3uIMo[[0] 9y} SUIMOYS - ue[d SUONIPUO)) pasodord ¢
‘uonorpsunf 10y sor0adg pasaguepuy o3ejlIoy [eimeN spesnydesse]N | 8§ "q¢
“UOI)BAJ[Q PIeZEy POO[J WeI301d doueInsu] poo[ [euoneN | L ‘q¢
‘(s)u31s Surpueysaary Aue jo (s)uoneoo] Sunsixq | 9 -q¢
‘Kradoad o) 1o/pue s3urpying Jo sasn 3unsrxa Jo o3e100J arenbs 10/pue seare 100[J 9Anddsay | ¢ 'qg
"SQINJBIJ [eINJRU JUBIJIUSIS OO0
pue Surdeospue] ‘0t U01IS ‘1 ¢ Jodey) “T'DJA Ul PIULP Sk seaIe 90In0sal [[B (HAA) | + 9¢€
WS19Y 1SBAIQ JB JAJOWRIP 2IOW JO saydul () ud) Jo 1adied & JuIARY S921) JO UOIIBIO] [BIQUILD)
"S[BAISIUI JNOJUOD (,7) 100} OM) UO PIseq SINOJU0d 3unsixy | ¢ -q¢
saur] Ayxodoid woiy yoeqlog
saoueuayndde 1010
SjuQWIdSey
soniIoey Sururel
sanihn [y
SeaJe 901A19S Sunys3ry
SH[EM
saALI(q
Sunyreq
199J 21enbs ur B3I JOO[J SSOID)
1997 uI YSIY [[BIOAQ
SOLI0}S JO JAqUUINN
sgurping SursIxa Jo uoned0|
papadu J1 ‘uoneuedxy vuﬂ”_m:m papnpuj yudwambay ‘0N
;93 :aweN jueotTddy : SS9IpPPVY

eodlddy - 1SITMOIIHI MIIATY NV1d 3LIS TVIOUININOD - €£°0.




930y

"PasO[oUR A[[NJ 9q IS SeaIe 9snyal [y "SuluoaIos pue a3eI0lS JO poyIau ay) ]
Surpnjour ‘eare 93eI0IS 9SNJAI JOOPINO OB JO UONEBOO[ A} JO UOIBIIIUIP] :SBATY OSNJoy] [T 7ot
*911S oY) uo seare Ae[dsip pue ]
a3e103s Jo0pINO JO 2d£) pue UOEIO[ Y} JO UOIBOYNUIP] :seary Ae[dsi(]/e3e101S J00pINQ) 01 ¢
"9)IS o} 03 Judde[pe SI YOIyM 39913 AUuB JO SIPIS [)0q JOJ UMOYS
9q [[BYS SINO qINO JO/PUL $}AI}S }SATBAU Y} [[B 03 SOoUE)SI(] "SIopng pue sqind Jo suoisuswip | ¢ -o¢
pue od4} oty Surpn[oul SABMIALIP pUE S}O13S [[B JO UOLIBOJIIUSP] :SOALI(]/SI9dIS JO UONBIO]
‘me[Aq Suruoz
93 JO UOOAS Ip0)) UFIS OINIT JO UMO], Y} SUISN POMIIAI 9q [[IM SUFIS 9IS oY) U0 pAJeoo] | § o¢
9q 03 Su3JIs [ 10} Pasn 9q 0} S[eLIJEW pue JYFIAY ‘UONBIO] Y} JO UONBOYIIUIP] :SUSIS
"91IS 9} UO PJeoO[ 9q 0} S[[em Fururelar ]
[T 10J Pasn aq 0} S[eLIdJeW pue JYSIOY ‘UONEBIO[ Y} JO UOBIYIIUIP] :S[[BAN JO UOIIBIO] L7o¢
-o11s oy Jo ue[d Surpes3 e pue AydeiSodo], :sepeiny | 9 *o¢
"SJUQAD WHIO)S JBAA-()G PUB ‘O ‘7 © Fursn paje[nofes aq [[eys ‘ueld ay) uo umoys sanIIoe;]
[013u09 3y} Jo ugisap oy oddns yorym ‘suone[no[es dgeurelp Jojem wio)s ued s oypuo | ¢ og
UMOUS 9q [[BYS IS oY} Aq PazZI[nn SaNII0B] dFeUTRIP Jojem WI0)S [[Y :oFeurel(] JoJeMmuIo)S
‘JuotdooAap
S,911S 91} uo suonipuod doe[d 03 Ajxoyine oy YPIm Aousde 10 Apoq drpqnd 107310 Aue 10 YIBOH
JO pIeog ‘UOISSIIIO)) UONBAIISUO)) ‘pIeoq Juruueld ‘sjeaddy Jo pieog oys £q s ayp uodn | *o¢
pooeld (s)uonipuod Aue Jo Funsiy e pue ‘quomwrdoaaap [ed1sAyd s 911s 9y} 01 Paje[dl oI 1By}
‘SIUQWIOSE SUIpnoul ‘($)SOouBIqUINOUD [B39] JO UONBOYNUIP] SUONIPUO)) [€59T/SIUOUIISEH
'6°0€8 Ul pauIpino syuswIaImbal Ay} YIM JuISISUOd 9q [[eyS Junjied
‘sjurod $$9008 J0 SABMPEOI JUdOR[PE WO SS9008 9)IS J0J pasn 9 [[IM Jer) s1no qind Surpnour | ¢ *o¢
‘sAKem[em pue Sunfied [[e JO UONEOO[ A JO UOLIBIINUIP] :SABMI[BA\/SUIEJ JO UOLIBOO]
PapIdu J1 ‘uoneuedxy voﬂ”_m.: papnpuj judwdIIbay ‘ON
;93 :aweN jueotTddy : SS9IpPPVY

eodlddy - 1SITMOIIHI MIIATY NV1d 3LIS TVIOUININOD - €£°0.




930¢

:3uImo[[o} ayp Surmoys . 0-. [ = ..8/1 UBY} SSO] OU JO 9[BIS © Je — sue[d SuIp[ing "¢
ueld 911S oY) UO UMOYS 9] [[BYS
POAOWIAI IO paAes 9q 01 (HF(Q) Y31y 1S8aIq 18 IOJQWERIP SOUOUL ()] IOAO0 9913 SUnISIXd [[Y
o11s oy uo paderd oq 03 speudew sunuerd [V
S[[eMaU0)S
S90u9
sAkemy[em 10J sjerdiews Suraed pasodold
:Suimoroy ay3 Surmoys — Surdeospue] JoLIuUI pue JjowiLIad )
[]® JO uones0[ 9y} ‘JO UOIBIJIIUIPI pue “10J S[NPayds adeospue] verg-surdeaspaest pasodoid be
‘(s)eare 3urdess yiom pue (Juowdmba pue so[oIyoA
J0 93e103s pue unpred Surpn[oul ‘UOIIONNSUOD FULINP PAQIMISIP 3q 0} BAIR) BAIR JIOM JO JIWUI] 91 9t
*911s oY) uo seare Jurjied pue SKBMIALIP JO
uononisuod pasodord oY) SUIAJIUIPI UOIIDIS SSOIO B 1UONIAS SSOID) ABMIALI(] pue Surjied STt
"SWO)SAS ageuresp wiols pue sa[ijoid pue suoneoo]
our] JoM3s SuIpn{oul ‘SaNI[IIN [[B JO UONBOYNUIP] SB[ JO uonduosa pue Uoneoo | 1ot
(*MO1AY uB[J OIS 10J pieog Suruuelq
oy 03 uoryeorjdde o) YIIM A[JUSIINOUOD UOISSIWIO)) UOHBAIISUO) OINI], Y} YIIM JUU] JO )
010N ® o[y J[eys jueorjdde ot “ofqearjdde j1) "t uonoas “[¢[ Irdeyd DN Ul paulyop erot
SE SBAIE 90INO0SAI [[Y :SBAIY 90IN0SAY JOUYI() PUE FHRIHTFO-29HON/SPUB[IO AN JO UOIIBO0]
(98
Al ‘UD SMEB[AE [BIOUAD) 995 0S[Y) "Pasn 9q 03 (S)a1mxy JYSI[ o3 Jo suoneoyroads Jurpnjour )
pue sanIroey Sunysiy oyl Aq PAISJJO UOHBUIWIN][I JO 99ISOP Y} puB UONIAIIP Y} SunedIpul e
‘SuUOIIBO0] PUB SIdqUINU FUIPN[OUI ‘UOIIBUIUN][T [[€ JO UOIIBOIIUAP] :SANI[108] Sunysi|
PapIdu J1 ‘uoneuedxy voﬂ”_m.: papnpuj judwdIIbay ‘ON
;93 :aweN jueotTddy : SS9IpPPVY

eodlddy - 1SITMOIIHI MIIATY NV1d 3LIS TVIOUININOD - €£°0.




9309

syudwaAoxdwr 1S [[e pue (S)3UIp[Ing Y} JO UMOPIBAI] B [}IM JJBWISI IS0 UILIA

Joazay saseyd [[e pue Aue pue 103(o1d pasodoid ayy a19]dwos 03 pasmbai swif) pajewnisy

uonenIul Jo dJep pajewnsy

:91ewInsH j109foig J€

‘suorsuduwip yym suerd 1oor | 7 -o¢

*(s)3urp[ing a3 Jo y31ay a3 Surpnjour pue Jury3I| ‘JOOI ‘WL ‘SMOpUIM

3
‘SI00p 0} PAIIWI[ 10U Inq SUIPN[OUI SAINJBJ PUE S[BLI)BW JOLIOIXS SUIMOYS SUOTIBAJ[H [
papaau J1 ‘uoneueidxyg voﬂ”_m.: papnpug judunambay ‘ON
;93 :aweN jueotTddy : SS9IpPPVY

eodlddy - 1SITMOIIHI MIIATY NV1d 3LIS TVIOUININOD - €£°0.




TOWN OF TRURO
PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes

June 19, 2019, 6:00 PM
Truro Town Hall

Board Members Present
Chair S. Sollog

Vice Chair K. Tosh
Member B. Boleyn
Member A. Greenbaum
Member P. Herridge

Board Members Absent
Clerk J. Riemer
Member P. Kiernan

Other Participants
Katie Lockman, Town Counsel

Chris Lucy, Truro resident

Ben Zchnder, attorney

Bill Rogers, site engineer

Gerard Kinahan, 26 Shore Road, Truro

Pat, 6 Bridge Lane, Truro

Richard Roberts, 14 First Light Lane, Truro
John Antonuzzo, 12 First Light Lane, Truro

Meeting convened at 6:00 PM by Chair Sollog.

Public Comment Period

Chris Lucy, Truro resident, comes forward to give public comment. He would like the Board to schedule
a site visit to his property between June 24 and July 24%.

1. Temporary Sign Permit Applications

Truro Concert Committee, Patricia Wheeler, for one (1) banner (21” x 96”) located at the town frame
Route 6 and Route 6A island. The banner will be installed on June 27" and removed August 31° for
events on Thursdays in July and August 2019,

Member Herridge makes a motion to approve the application. Member Boleyn seconds. So voted,
5-0-0. Motion carries.

Truro Concert Committee, Patricia Wheeler, for four (4) metal framed (3’ x 2°) located at Snows Park,
Route 6 & Standish Way, Route 6 — North Pamet Rd, and the front of the Town Recreational Building.
The metal frames will be installed on June 27" and removed July 25" for events on July 11, 18, and
25.



Member Greenbaum makes a motion to approve the application. Member Herridge seconds. So
voted, 5-0-0. Motion carries.

Truro Concert Committee, Patricia Wheeler, for four (4) metal frames (3’ x 2°) located at Snows Park,
Route 6 & Standish Way, Route 6 — North Pamet Rd, and the front of the Town Recreational Building.
The metal frames will be installed on July 25" and removed August 30" for events on August 1, 8, 15,
22, and 29.

Member Herridge makes a motion to approve the application. Member Greenbaum seconds. So
voted, 5-0-0. Motion carries.

Friends of the Truro Meeting House, for three (3) temporary signs (36” x 24”), one to be located at 3
First Parish Lane at the corner of Town Hall Rd and two to be located at 11 Town Center Rd in front
of 3 Harbors Realty Office. The temporary signs will be installed on July 8, 16 and 23 and removed
July 16, 23 and 30, respectively, for events on July 15, 22, 27 and 29.

Member Herridge makes a motion to approve the application. Member Boleyn seconds. So voted,
5-0-0. Motion carries.

Friends of the Truro Meeting House, for three (3) temporary signs (36” x 24”), one to be located at 3
First Parish Lane at the corner of Town Hall Rd. and two to be located at 11 Town Center Rd in front
of 3 Harbors Realty Office. The temporary signs will be installed on August 3, 13 and 19 and removed
August 13, 19, and 27, respectively, for events on August 12, 18, 24 and 26.

Member Herridge makes a motion to approve the application. Member Greenbaum seconds. So
voted, 5-0-0. Motion carries.

Genevieve Morin, for one (1) sign (3’ x 2°) located at Snows Park across from Jams. The temporary
sign will be installed on preceding Fridays and removed on Sundays for events held on July 7, July 14,
July 21 and July 28.

Member Herridge makes a motion to approve the application. Member Greenbaum seconds. So
voted, 5-0-0. Motion carries.

Genevieve Morin, for one (1) sign (3’ x 2°) located at Snows Park across from Jams. The temporary
sign will be installed on preceding Fridays and removed on Sundays for events held on August 4,
August 11, August 18 and August 25.

Member Herridge makes a motion to approve the application. Member Greenbaum seconds. So
voted, 5-0-0. Motion carries.

Marian Averback, for (2) signs (2’ x 8’), one to be located below highway sign at Route 6 and Standish
Way, and one to be located at the intersection of Route 6 and 6A. The temporary signs will be installed
on July 2 for Art Show event at the Library July 2 through July 31.

Member Herridge makes a motion to approve the application. Member Boleyn seconds. So voted,
5-0-0. Motion carries.



2. Public Hearing

2019-007 SPR Peter Clemons and Marianne Benson, for property located at 40 Cliff Road, Truro
(Atlas Map 32, Parcel 19A4).

Applicants seek approval under Section 70.4 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw, for the construction of a
single-family dwelling on a 7,616 s.f. parcel of vacant land in the Seashore District.

Attorney Ben Zehnder and Bill Rogers, site engineer, come forward. Atty Zehnder provides a procedural

history since it is unusual for new construction within the National Seashore. He explains the neighboring
land as being protected from the introduction of additional nitrates as well as the deprivation of its ability
to maintain its current levels.

Chair Sollog reads a letter dated June 19 from the United States Department of the Interior, National
Park Service. They received abutters notices of the property in question as well as obtained a site plan.
They claim that if the lot is buildable, there is not enough square footage on the land to entertain the
number of bedrooms on the plan. The Seashore District also requires a 3-acre minimum lot size. The
letter continues and requests that the owner provide sufficient deed research for the lot to prove that it is
buildable.

Atty Zehnder says that the building in question is a one-bedroom dwelling, though he had explained it
could be two later on. He also says that the building is two stories with a third floor storage lot that even if
counted as a story keeps the property well within site coverage. Mr. Zehnder does agree with the
statement that the lot is under-developed and undersized. He has brought title research with him. He
provides the Board with copies of a permit denial memo that says the applicant has provided information
that the lot was not held in common ownership and that the information has been independently verified.

Atty Zehnder goes over the surrounding unbuildable lots.

Member Greenbaum is concerned of setting a precedent of small lots in the Seashore becoming buildable
through the use of innovative technology. Atty Zehnder says it is not a matter of technology but rather the
existing square footage and the allowance to claim adjacent lots as credit land, something that he says can

be done all throughout Truro.

Gerard Kinahan, Truro resident, comes forward in support of the project. He’d like to see the dwelling
built to provide another home in Truro.

Pat (inaudible), Truro resident, comes forward in support of the project. He would also like to see the
dwelling built to provide another residence.

Chair Sollog says he would like to visit the site.

Vice Chair Tosh says that she did her own research on the ownership and was satisfied that requirements
were met. She also believed the house to be modest and in good character for the area. Ms. Tosh is in
favor of the project.

Chair Sollog confirms with the Board that they would like a site visit before a decision is made.

Chair Sollog makes a motion to approve a site visit for June 28" at 3:00 pm. (No second) So voted,



5-0-0. Motion carries.

Vice Chair Tosh makes a motion to continue the public hearing to July 24, 2019 at 6:00 pm.
Member Herridge seconds. So voted, 5-0-0.

3. Board Action

Discussion and approval of a full release from the Town of Truro “Form F — Certification of
Completion & Release of Municipal Interest in Subdivision Performance Security” for Ladoyt K.
Teubner, et als, First Light Lane, Plan Book 573 Page 53, Covenant Book 15141 Page 179.

The original Lot 1 (Plan Book 429 Page 56) has been subdivided into six (6) lots. Lots 4 and 5 conform
to requisite frontage on Castle Road and therefore are not part of the Covenant. Lots 2, 3, and 6 have
already been released in previous years by the Truro Planning Board. The original plan and
subdivided plan are provided as reference.

Richard Roberts and John Antonuzzo, abutters, come forward. It is Mr. Robert’s understanding that Lot 1
has been sold and is currently being developed.

Katie Lockman, Town Counsel, believes that the release of the covenant cannot occur until the Planning
Board has signed off on the roadway and has seen that the installation of utilities is sufficient to service
the lot.

Mr. Antonuzzo confirms with the Board that the town would have the records of the work his family did
to the road. Attorney Lockman suggests that any information the family has pertaining to that would be
useful to know that a covenant was maintained in respect to one lot. Chair Sollog adds that the Building
Inspector will be able to obtain all relevant records.

Mr. Antonuzzo asks if the buyer could be potentially held up until Board approval and Chair Sollog says
that is a possibility and apologizes.

Member Herridge makes a motion to schedule a site visit for Friday, June 28" at 2:00 pm. Member
Boleyn seconds. So voted, 5-0-0. Motion carries.

Discussion and approval of Board policy with regard to scheduling regular site visits prior to public
hearings on applications before the Board.

Chair Sollog describes how the Board usually approaches scheduling a site visit. Usually the packet of
information for a meeting comes out on a Friday, and he asks the Board what day of the week prior would
be good for a site visit. Chair Sollog thinks it should be communicated to applicants that a site visit will
be conducted on the Tuesday before a Planning Board meeting.

After some discussion about putting forward a motion it is decided to push this item to the next meeting
and outline the discussion a little more clearly on the next agenda.

Discussion and vote on reappointment of Peter Herridge to the Community Preservation Committee.

Chair Sollog makes a motion to reappoint Peter Herridge to the Community Preservation
Committee. So voted, 4-0-1. Motion carries.



Discussion of letter regarding policy #54 ethical behavior at May I* PB meeting.

Chair Sollog reads a letter written by himself to Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator, dated June 13,
2019. It states that an expectation of conduct is set for all Boards that Select Board member Bob
Weinstein ignored by being disrespectful towards the Planning Board as well as by unduly criticizing a
Planning Board member. Mr. Weinstein claimed the Board has not reviewed material before them without
supporting his claim. Mr. Sollog’s letter states that such behavior erodes the public’s trust in town
government. The letter goes on to address additional behavior such as the use of another Board member’s
microphone. Mr. Sollog wishes for the Select Board to view the publicly available recording of the
meeting and hold Mr. Weinstein accountable for his actions.

Member Herridge makes a motion to submit Chair Sollog’s letter as a complaint. Member Boleyn
seconds. So voted, 5-0-0. Motion carries.

4. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes:

April 3, 2019

Member Boleyn makes a motion to approve the minutes as written. Member Herridge seconds. So
voted, 4-0-1. Motion carries.

April 17, 2019

Vice Chair Tosh makes a motion to approve the minutes with a correction adding the 6:00 pm time
to several dates mentioned. Member Herridge seconds. So voted, 4-0-1. Motion carries.

Member Herridge makes a motion to adjourn. Vice Chair Tosh seconds. So voted, 5-0-0. Motion
carries.

Respectfully submitted,

Paxton Green



